From: Julie Havard

To: Hornsea Project Three

Cc: Philip Isbell; Gemma Pannell
Subject: Ref Hornsea 3 proposal
Date: 22 May 2018 14:05:26
Attachments: image001.pna

Please be advised that we are happy with the pre-application consultation process as detailed in

your letter dated 14th May 2018.

We are aware that you are not asking for comments at this stage but if we are formally consulted
on this proposal we can confirm that a response will not be lodged due to the considerable distance
between our District Boundary and the proposed development.

Julie Havard
Support Team Leader - Development Management
Mid Suffolk District Council and Babergh District Council

Direct Tel: 07860 827046 or 0300 1234000 Option 5
www.midsuffolk.gov.uk www.babergh.gov.uk

Endeavour House, 8 Russell Road, Ipswich IP1 2BX.
We have two new customer access points:

o Stowmarket (54 Ipswich Street, IP14 1AD) Monday - Thursday, from
9.00am - 5.00pm, or Friday, from 9.00am - 4.30pm

e Sudbury (Town Hall, Old Market Place, CO10 1TL) Monday - Thursday,
from 9.00am - 12.30pm and from 1.30pm - 5.00pm, or Friday, from 9.00am -
12.30pm and from 1.30pm - 4.30pm.
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Emails sent to and from this organisation will be monitored in accordance with the
law to ensure compliance with policies and to minimize any security risks. The
information contained in this email or any of its attachments may be privileged or
confidential and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. Any
unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you receive this email by mistake, please
advise the sender immediately by using the reply facility in your email software.
Opinions, conclusions and other information in this email that do not relate to the
official business of Babergh District Council and/or Mid Suffolk District Council shall
be understood as neither given nor endorsed by Babergh District Council and/or Mid
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